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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Florida Water Services Corporation’s Proposed Revised Tariff, Volume I,
Section IV, Second Revised Sheet No. 1.0, First Revised Sheet No. 3.2-A, Original
Sheet No. 3.2-B and Original Sheet No. 3.2-C

To Whom it May Concern:

In response to a question from PSC Staff, please be advised that it is Florida Water Services
Corporation’s (“Florida Water”) request that the above Proposed Revised Tariff, Volume I, Second
Revised Sheet No. 1.0, First Revised Sheet 3.2-A, Original Sheet No. 3.2-B and Original Sheet

No. 3.2-C, filed on July 16, 2002, apply to Florida Water’s operations in all counties regulated by
the Commission.

Acknowledgment for the filing of this correspondence is requested by Florida Water and this

letter is being sent in duplicate with a request that the duplicate be stamped. Thank you in advance
for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
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Enclosure

cc: Jay Revell, PSC Staff
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